

JESSICA KWOK

WEB DEVELOPER

PROJECTS

SpellBee (<https://bit.ly/2DnC9YE>)

JUL 2020, BRAINSTATION CAPSTONE

Vocabulary and spelling mobile app developed for primary school kids. Completed within 10 days with React Native, Expo, Node, Express and MongoDB.

Note-It! (<https://bit.ly/2DKV9AK>) | Lead Coder

JUL 2020, BRAINSTATION 3D x BELL HACKATHON

Runner Up for a speech to text app with analysis as a solution to an increase of educational content being consumed online. Completed within 24 hours with React and Tableau.

Question Time (<https://question-time-with-angus.herokuapp.com>)

JUL 2020, BRAINSTATION PAIR PROGRAMMING HACKATHON

Received People's Choice Award for a typing game inspired by BrainStation classroom Q&A sessions. Completed within 5 hours with React, Express and Node.

Brainflix (<https://github.com/jsca-kwok/brainflix>)

JUN 2020, BRAINSTATION PROJECT

CRUD web app that mimics YouTube functionality. Completed within 3 1-week sprints using React, Express and Node. Went above project requirements to implement additional server end-points for increased front-end functionality.

EXPERIENCE

Web Development Teaching Assistant | BrainStation

AUG 2020 - PRESENT, TORONTO, ON (REMOTE)

- Voted as Honorary TA by peers during diploma by actively providing support to classmates, resulting in a recommendation to the TA program

Documentation Clerk | BC Housing

SEP 2018 - JUL 2019, VANCOUVER, BC

Office Manager | Capital Direct Lending Corp.

JAN 2018 - AUG 2018, VANCOUVER, BC

- Lead a team to replace an outdated payment system with an EFT system
- Took over recruitment and training from management which ended with the successful onboarding of 6 recruits

Mortgage Broker | Capital Direct Lending Corp.

JUN 2016 - APR 2017, VANCOUVER, BC

Accounting Clerk | Capital Direct Lending Corp.

SEP 2015 - JUN 2016 & APR 2017 - JAN 2018, VANCOUVER, BC

- Managed all transactions for the completion of a \$2 million renovation
- Managed 7 bank accounts for 4 companies and processed payroll for all 5 Canada-wide offices

jessicatckwok@gmail.com
778 883 3963
linkedin.com/in/jessica-kwok
github.com/jsca-kwok
www.jessicakwok.me

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SASS, React.js, React Native, Git, Version Control, GitHub, Node.js, Web Services API, DOM, Express.js, MongoDB, Expo, Heroku, Agile Methodologies

PROFILE

You know that feeling when you're in the middle of a 1000 piece puzzle and you start to wonder why you're putting yourself through this, but somehow you just can't and don't want to stop? That is the feeling I get whenever I code. Having worked in several industries and positions, my favourite part of every job was to work at problems that have never been encountered before and I'm excited to find that next "Aha!" moment as a web developer.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Web Development Diploma

MAY 2020 - JUL 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

University of British Columbia | Bachelors in Kinesiology

SEP 2011 - MAY 2015, VANCOUVER, BC